HAHS Marching Cougar Band Booster Minutes

August 1, 2019

Attendance: 5 board members and 24 parents.

Barb Forte called meeting to order at 7:29pm. The June 6, 2019 minutes were reviewed and a motion to accept Lori Magda and Melissa Perchansky. All in favor, no opposed.

<u>Treasurer Report:</u> Report was given by Rocco Mariano. A new spread sheet will be used to show income and spent in category's so it will be easier to see where the money is going. Motion to accept Lori Magda and Catherine Chartrand. All in favor, no opposed.

<u>President Report:</u> Welcome all new and returning members. Meeting is first Thursday of each month at 6:30pm and will run for about 1 hour. Special meetings may run longer. As marching cougar parents, we are here to support the kids as they represent the school district. We look forward to all of you being part of this great group. We are still looking for parents to chair or volunteer in several committees. Committees include: Ways/means (student fundraising), General fundraising, Chaperones, Pit Crew, Relay for life, Bylaws committee, Budget committee, Audit committee.

Chairpersons: Concession stand -Nadine Kunetz, Publicity – Catherine Chartrand, Band store – Jenn Rockovich, Banquet – Jenn Rockovich, Nanette Mariano.

We would like to have 2 chairpersons for each committee.

Thank you to all who helped at graduation with the sale of DVD's. Thank you to Brian Vosburg, Judy Kranyak and Nadine Kunetz for helping with band camp and to all who stopped by to help even if for only a few hours.

Prior to the start of the meeting, both travel companies gave a presentation and answered questions regarding their trip package and price. A vote was taken by all members present and RS Tours & Travel was selected. 24 yes, 0 no, 5 did not vote. Motion to approve was taken, seconded and all in favor done.

Committee Reports:

Fundraising- Kimberly Drennan spoke about the Boscov cards, \$5 each we ask that each member sell at least 2. This is a general fundraiser. Will look into selling coffee k-cups in October. If any parent would like to run a fundraiser or has an idea for a fundraiser, please let us know.

Concession Stand- Nadine Kunetz, Thank you to Ferrwood for food donations and to Mcadoo fire company for the donation of cabbage. Looking for volunteers to make haluski for the stand. Looking for volunteers to help sell at the concession stand during home game. Set-up is at 430 and window open at 6. Also looking for food donations, see sign up sheet.

<u>Directors report:</u> 65 band members which include 17 color guard. Students should refer to the handbook for the discipline policy. Communication is key to a great year. Please make sure you are signed up for Remind app and watch for the cougar courier for important information. Photo will be taken by Tom Brooks to be used in the football program. Graduation DVD's will be mailed ASAP, still working on chorus DVD's. District policy for chaperones is 3 clearances need to be completed. These are needed to ride the bus, do not need to work the concession stand. Please go to school website for information about I-dent A Go. Wednesday, 8/21 is our Railriders game. Please remember to share the SNAP fundraiser on your social media sites and emails.

New business: Reminder that these meetings are for parents only.

Adjournment: Motion to close, Robin Mehalick, second by Maria Pliska. All in favor. Adjourn at 8:16